
 

 

 

Answers to Inspire RFP Questions 

 

Q:  Do you have to be a 501(3)(c) organization to apply?   

A:  No.  The RFP is open to municipal agencies, non-profit organizations [501(3)(c)s], as 
well as private, for profit entities. 

 

Q:  Do you need to apply to serve the entire age range specified in the RFP? 

A:  No.  You can apply to serve the entire age range, or any age group within that age 
range. 

 

Q:  Can boys participate in the proposed programming? 

A:  While the emphasis should be on serving girls, programming that includes boys is 
permissible. 

 

Q:  Is subcontracting permissible? 

A:  Yes, as long as the proposal makes clear what activities the subcontractor will do, 
and that the subcontractor activity will be monitored effectively. 

 

Q:  Can an organization submit multiple proposals? 

A:  No, but the organization can include multiple programming components within the 
single proposal. 

 

Q:  Can an organization apply for both option 1 and option 2. 

A:  No, if an organization applies for option 2, it should include all programming 
components under option 2. 


